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Ford, Lisa Ann

From: UT Institute of Agriculture <utianai@tennessee.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Ford, Lisa Ann
Subject: Preview: Last week to show a colleague you care

   

    

Make your gift by Friday to show a 
colleague you care. 

    

 

    

This is the last week of the Big Orange Family Campaign.  

  

Make your gift by Friday in honor of someone you want to 

recognize, and we will be sure to let them know you think they 

are "a cut above" with a personalized note and small gift. 

    

MAKE YOUR GIFT IN HONOR OF A COLLEAGUE 
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How does it work? 

Make an online gift of any size to UTIA in honor of a fellow 

colleague. Tell us who inspires you and why. We will make sure that 

the individual receives the recognition they deserve. That individual 

will receive a small gift and notification that someone at UTIA thinks 

they are doing a great job and that someone thinks they are "a cut 

above." Make sure you make your donation now through March 18. 

  

Any size gift counts. 

    

     

     

     

     

    

 

   

 

   

 

   

   

UT Institute of Agriculture 

2621 Morgan Circle Drive  ||  Knoxville, TN 37996 

865-974-5779  ||  utiaadvancement@tennessee.edu 
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Congratulations! A gift has been made to the 

Smith International Center Support Fund in 

your honor. 

 

“Robin works in the advancement office and makes 

sure that all gifts that arrive manually are 

deposited in a timely fashion and to the proper 

account. She understands the importance of a 

donor an is attentive to their concerns when they 

call or email with questions.” 

Tom Looney 
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